SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, October 15, 2024
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

4, MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. September 12, 2024 Special Meeting

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status
b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required
for the project.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may
view/listen to the meeting as follows:
Direct link to Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89124658969?pwd=CiGVgPyjSpRKMhYNew2Teez8bkLwR0.1

1. Goto https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting I.D. number located below.
2. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting |I.D. 891 2465 8969
Passcode: SFD



SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, September 12, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting I.D. 838 0171 5879

Present: Chairman Geen Thazhampallath, Joseph Bibisi, Nancy Hunter, Ed Monarca, Melissa
Roming, Phil Russo, Chief James Trzaski, Paul Pizzo, Frank Ferraiolo, Milestone Construction
Services, LLC, Anthony Fiondella, Milestone Construction Services, LLC, Greg Mastriano,
Milestone Construction Services, LLC, and members of the public and the fire department.

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Thazhampallath called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath opened the Public Session at 6:02 p.m.
Dan Penney
Mr. Penney expressed his concern about several items including how funding is going to be
handled paying invoices using grant money, and South Fire District’s own money and that
procedures are in place. He was also concerned to hear about the soil issue and sanitary line
issue and questioned why prior testing was not done. He also expressed concern about the
project being ADA compliant; and CONN-OSHA would consider the bay a hazardous area.
Mr. Penney also expressed concern regarding the digital sign in front of the building, he
would like to make sure it is not in the line of sight and recommends speaking with the
Traffic Unit at the police department to ensure the location is acceptable.

3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Members of the public present and online did not wish to speak. Chairman Thazhampallath
closed the Public Session at 6:07 p.m.

4. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
MOTION to approve the minutes of the special meeting of May 15, 2024 by M. Roming/
J. Bibisi. Unanimously approved.

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update.
Paul Pizzo provided a brief description regarding the unsuitable soil, drains, and
all have been resolved.

Page 1 0of 2



6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status.
Anthony Fiondella provided a brief project status and informed the committee of
upcoming work.

Paul Pizzo informed the committee of two change orders which have been
submitted in the for approximately $14,000 and $1,500 due to soil issue and a
mesh/membrane below the floor slab to prevent settlement in the future. There
is an additional change order expected for the reclaimed/recycled soil which had
to be brought back in to fill, however he does not have a price yet.

There will also be an invoice for the testing company which tested the concrete,
compaction of the soil, etc. This invoice is the responsibility of South Fire District
and is not part of the grant.

b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.
MOTION to approve Landmark Architects, P.C. invoice dated 07/24/2024 in the
amount of $3,750.00 by J. Bibisi/N. Hunter. Unanimously approved.

Chief Trzaski recently spoke to local businessman Dominick DeMartino who
offered his services to assist the District in looking for kitchen items. He met
with Chief Trzaski and Deputy Chief Fischer and reviewed the kitchen layout and
had some ideas for appliances which has resulted in a meeting scheduled with
Paul Pizzo.

7. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by M. Roming/N. Hunter. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

Submitted by,
HKottlaser M. Ailey
\

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



1 :ebed

09'2.2'91 Japlo sbueyo Ag SIONVHO L3N
, "JORLUOD SIY} Jepun JojenuoD Jo seumoll oo 0922291 SIVIOL
38U Jo sjybu Aue oy.e0ipnfeid Jnoyym ale JuswiAed Jo souejdasoe pue juswAed ‘soueinsu| ‘ulsley 000 00°0 yjuow siy3 paaoidde jejoy|
paleu Jojoe.puoD 8 o} Ajuo sjqeed s| Q3[41L4T0 INNOWY 8yL “s|qenobau jou s| ajeoyiuao siy| f— sy d
000 — yjuow snoiraad uj
; / i y 4 peaoldde sebueyo |ejo]
W 7 \m e/ =kd \\u\m\ \\ 0 Ag suonanpaeq suonippy Arewwng JapiQ abueygy|
¢ j 103 LIHOWY
L1'98¥'598"L (9 auj snujw ¢ aul)
("Pauue0 Junowe ayj o WO 0} pabueyo ale jey; jesys UopRNURUOD By} UO pue uolealddy JOVNIVLIY ONIGNTONI HSINIA OL JONVIVE 6
8yj uo sainby je jeyiuj oy pajjdde JUnowe 8y OIS SIS PeLKed JUNOWe Jj uoneue|dxs yoeyy) A——
6962002 - QII4ILMID LNNOWY INA LNIINAVd LNFHHENO "8
"a3141L¥39 LNNOWY 8U3 J0 JusluAed o} pajipus si JOJORIUOD 8U) puE ‘Sjusnood 1oequon oy ym| 20° LNIIWNAV HOd S3LVOIILHID SNOIATMd §§31 72
82UEpJodve Ul Si 3o By} J0 Ajijenb s ‘pajeoipul se pesseuboid sey 3o 8} ‘Jeljeq pue Uojewlou; (JejoL G U] snuiw  aur)
mmum_ﬁm,f,wmuﬁﬁsam.ﬁ 403594 8U1 0} JBU} JBUMQ BU} 0] S8lIa0 J9a)YoLY 8y} ‘uojeoydde siu) 6v'620'0/2 IOVNIV.LIY SS31 a3INUVI IVLOL 9
mc_m_aE;wo mw‘mb | @Q_“.mesammgo 8)is-U0 U0 paseq ‘sjuawingog|joeuos sy} Ujim soUBPIOIZE U]
& O ...-..o':-:o- s, ) ;
§ Qa0 P e % m&. Le'6ee'el afied uojienuRUOD B} UO | UWIN|OD
3 /\....)@Av/ ij... \<ﬂ_ Nu_ou <O_.m l_.. O m_l_..om._.._ Iomd\ 10 qg+eG aur]) ebeuiejoy [ejoL
e w.I.qQ = (eBed uonenuURUOY UG 4 UWN|ED)
z R ThelNe 4 © PeUs g :sadidxe uoissiwwon AN . _mtmwms._ nm:.zm 40 % 04
E51 YYoN w., 1%} g \P\ e 000 A 000
e L5 s 8 (ebed uopenupuo) uo J+Q suwnjo))
&\/vwv .Jﬁ@ D*UO»G Aep t%Nt SIY} Sl 910}0q O} LOMS pUE PSgLOSANS Le6ze'el oA pajejdwon jo @Mw < oo
&S\Vm\m wO/deMv..qa usAeH MaN 4o Alunon INOIBUUOY 34O B1elg : J:39VNIVL mv ‘G
‘g, W SN (aBed uopenuiues Uo 9 uwWnjoo
A .::..:..wu,m a . -0 . g, SR R 31vd OL GIYOLS ANV QLI TdINOD TVLOL
G . , e .~ = 09'G1G'geL'T (@-1+ 1 our) 31va oL NS 1OVHINOD "¢
NNBEERIELS COEO_‘M@\O\ mCOHmmz n&a\ﬁ-_.ox\m.._nzoo OO.WNN,.Q_\ , SYIAYO IDONVHO A9 FONVHO 13N ”N
. "enp MO §) UjeJsY UMY Juewied yuauno| OO EPLBELE ANNONWY LOVYLNOD TVNIDRIO }
B4} puB USUMQ S} Wol paAjedal sjuswiAed pue panss aiem Jusuifed Joj sejeoyiiia) snojnaid ‘Payoeye S| ‘1S UojenuiuoD
UOIUM NIOAN 10} JojoeuoD By} Aq pled usaq @ABY SJUNOWE |je Jey) ‘SjusWUno0( JOBJUOD aU} UM "JOBRJJUOD B4} YIM UOIIOSUU0D Ul ‘MOojag Umoys sk juswAed 1oj apew s uoneoljddy
90UBp1022E. Uj paja]dLiod ussq sey juawked Joj uojeslddy sy} Ag palsnod sIop) sy} Jaljeq pue
uoljewojul ‘aBpa|mouy S,I0}0B.AUOD BU} 0 1S8q BU 0} Jey} SSYILIED J0JRIU0D paubisiepun 8y INFNAVd HO4d NOILYOIl1ddVY S HOLOVHLINOD
|elopad 1104 joeiuon B i w.%w.mrwﬂﬁwww
Xed A

£5%90 1O UMOIS|PPIN

¥3HLO []

a4 _H_

HJOLOVHINOD [] '# 103royd / od INJITO
LO3LIHONY [] JLOVHLINOD 40 3Lva :
yanmo [ ¥202/0€/60 *NYHL AOI¥3d

-0} uopngLIsig L # NOLLVOIlddVv

¥0¢ 8lng

I2jusD MBIAIBAIY 001
S}o9)YdIY MlewpueT 1O LIHOYY VIA

2G¥90 1O Umoja|ppliA
peoy ydjopuey Syt

uonippy g uoieAousy Jousig edi4 yinos :L03rodd

ZyovZ #qor

£09 aung

aAllQ Heyp buo gpg

077 'Se0IAI9 S UOIIONJISU0) suUolsSaji
*HOLOVYLINOD WONA

LG%90 LD UMOlL|ppIN

Ppeoy ydjopuey Gy

jousig adi4 yinos
*™INMO Ol

€049 LNIFWAVL O FLVIIHILYTO ANV NOILYOIITddY



Zjoz :ebed

Le'eze'el

08°951°298'}L

LT'€L  08'85£°€82 08°85¢£'€8Z 09'GLS'sEL'  09°22.°9L 00°€PL8LLT sjejol
00°00L 09'2iL91 o.@.wt.dr 092..'9) 09'CLL'9L L 00 #49pJ0 9buey)
€e'0SY 1€'910°c9 062l €9°900°6 £9'900'6 00'€50°'¢L 00°€50°'2. 994 INO - 00°G006L
£9°/62'C €Y /286l vL'9¢ 19°2S6'Sy 1G256'Sy 00°08.'GLL 00°082°'¢LL SUORIpUOD |eldus - 00°000LL
00'6¢8 00°G¥5'e8L 8¢'8 00°08G°'9} 000859l 00°'GZ1'002 00°62L'00Z [edl108|3 - 00°0009L
0gcLL 00°LG9'81S €¥'0 00'052°C 000522 00°106°02S 00°L06°02S [EQIUBYOSIA - 00°000G )
00'vSY'Zy 00'vSP'2y 00vSy'2y juswdinbz - 00°0004}
00°0¥9°061 00'0¥9'061 00°0¥9'061 saysiuld - 00°0006
00°00.'ee 00°00.'ce 00°00.'c€ SMOPUIM 8 81007 - 00°0008
09°L.€ 86°/Y. 16 LL'L 20'28s'.L 20285, 00°00€'S0L 00°00€'G0} 3oid ainjsioj\ % [ewsay] - 00°000.
099 60058062 9070 16'6¢) L6'6Cl 00°086'0€2 00°086'0€C of}se[d '® SPOOAM - 00°0009
GZ29l't. 00°Gzl‘e9l 0€'GZ 00°Sye'ss 00°6¥2'ss 00°0.£'8L2 000,882 Aiuosel - 00°000¥
007581 00°0Z.'8) L¥'29  00°080°LE 00°080°'L€ 00°008'61 00'008‘6Y 9}240U0D - 00°000¢€
e lee'y 0090221 ¥6°07  00'929'%8 00°929'¥8 00069902 00°069'90Z JI0M BJS - 0070002
0Z'80L £6°G8.°/G 696, L0¥9L'VL L0P9L'YL 000562 00°056°}. sjuswalinbay [eious9 - 00°000}
(slqeLen 1) (9-0) (019) (d+3+0q) (3¥oa aoryad aord3ad SIONVHO _ az1nd3Hos _
JOVNIVLIY | NOILITdWOD | dWoD dzyolLs NI LON) SIHL SNOIATYd LOVHLINOD
OL % |ANV d3131dNOD [STVINELYW|  LNNOWY LNNONY IVLOL NOILdI¥OSIA HHYOM f W3LI
SONYVE WioL d3doLs YHOM Q3LI1dN0D
I H 9] E| E| a 9] g v
bLG90 LD UsAeH MaN
€09 8ing LS90 .5a UMOISIPPIN
: ’ aAlQ Heym bBuoT gpg peoy ydjopuey Gy
‘ON 1O3rOHd §,LO3LIHOYY 0771 ‘seoinues co_ubE%w:oo au0oISalIl 101381 8414 Yinos
¥202/0¢/60 0L AOolid3d

‘N0
¥202/60/60 :31VA NOILYOITddY

I ‘ON NOLLYOI'lddV

‘oL

133HS NOILYNNILNOD




(P2 0207 19quieda()
2SBA[AY PUB UIIT S OIUBYOIA

PUE IOAIB AL JUSWAR §521301d DD/ND “1L1-d I

“Juepaoerd uonIPUOd Aue 03 303[qns A9t a1 Jou Joadsel Aue UT JULSUIIU0D JOU 918 UCHEOLTUApUT
PUB 95B3[aI “UONEIII1e0 Surogaioy oy, juewked 10} sjsonber pue szom rorid 03 Surelar 109foig
10 JUAWISRIZY U} JO SMUIA £q 10 [JIM UOT0SUUOO U “Iepun SUISIIE SuoeSIjqo [BIOUBUIJ IO SUST]
‘Swre[) [[e pue AUE WIOL SSS[ULIRY JoUM() PIOY PUB AJIUTUSPUI 0} £GoIaY S99158 IOYNN] J0SBa[y
USRI AU} UM S0UBPIOIOE UL papiuqns sjsonbal IopiQ) oSuey) 10 SWIE]D) PSAJOSSIUN
Aue pue o3euUIE}oI JO SAISNOXS 9SEO UOEO UI ‘SWIO) JOYI0 10 ‘Termsjewt Juswdmbs ‘soorates
‘I0qe] yons JO JUN0dde U0 UoaIy) sjuetesordwi [fe pue ioum(Q oy jo Kusdoid 10 joeforg
oy} uodn s 10/pue SR “SUST] [[e pue Aue seysmbuJ[aI pue SOSEa]al ‘SaArem A[[RUOLIPUOIUN
£qooy 10sER[oy] pue ‘efe( juewike] Oy YSnomp JuourdIdy oy 10 30sfoig oy} Surtiaouoo
10 0} Furyelar Iosesoy YSnomp 10 Aq paysTmng pun| Aue Jo [emerewr Jo juewidmbs ‘ssorates
‘I0qe] T J1of [y ur pred UeSq SBY IOSEI[RY] JeY) SOUNILD AJ[EUORIPUOIUN JOSEI[Y

‘1ng ut pred uooq oary 30afo1g

Y} 0} AJOSIIPUT 10 A[}01IP FUB[RI SIJOUSq PUE ‘S99 “SXE) [[E JEY) PuE ‘payysyes pue pred ueaq
aAeY JeuMQ o) 4q spuswned snoraaid £q pa1aa0o ojep o) YSNoI} 100[01d Y3 0 JUswaaIdy
9T} [3IA. WOTJOSUUOD UT POYSIUIN SWIS)! I9Y10 AUR pue s[ermoyew quatudinbs ‘so01aIes “10qe]

T0J SUOTESI[qO PuB SIPI[IQRI] ‘SPUBTIOP ‘SWIE]Y) “ST[Iq [[€ Jel} STUBLIEM JOSEO[SY ‘DIOWIULIN]
"102f014 oy Jsurede usl] 10 PuLIISp ‘Wie]) AUE SEI SUOU JBY) PUB “IOUMQ 1) Aq stuowed
snopae1d £q pa10A09 aep oY) y3noxy; joolo1y ot 0} PoYSILIY S[ereleu pug juswdmbe ‘9014108
‘Ioqe] 10 [[ng ul pred ussq saey 109[014 oY) ojur payerodIoour s[eLIaTet PoInboe J1 YOI TWOI]
uowerLyew pue sieriddns [[e pue 11 Aq pakojdure s10j0LHUOdqNS PUE SISIOqE] [[E ey Sjuasaidar
PUE S)UBLIBAL IOUMNT 10SBI[Y "BJB(] JUSUIALJ o} JOJJE PAYSIIIny S[eraTewr pue juswdinbe
‘S901AIOS “I0QE] PUB JUSWSLI3Y oY) YIIM S0UEDPIOOOE UT PARIqns sjsenbar 1opi() aSuey)

10 sture]) paAosaIun Aue “98eUre)al JO 9AISN[OXS (Q1B(] JUSWAR],, 94)) ~ HZ0Z ‘0% 1oquiajdag
ySnoxy 3oofo1g Y3 01 paystumy sferrejetu pue juewdmba ‘seotates ‘1oqe] [[e 103 Juewided

pue uopesuadwod [[nJ se “(6p"6T0°0LTS) SIEIOP 001/6F % QUIU A)Uos) ‘puesnoy) AJusAas
parpuny oM, uife)o} syuowiked snoraeid e pue Juswie  sserdord oy s3deooe £qaiey 105ea[ay

*JUSWIBY ST} UT Pue UISISY pauljep AJ[eoryIoads 250y} oIe JUSWnISuL
STy} ut pezifeydes sume], JUSWOIZY U} UM 90URPIOIdE UL Payjruqns spsenbar 1opiQ) oSuey)
IO sume[) peajosorun Aue I0/pug 95eUIB}l JO SAISNIOXS ‘MNONOAUUO)) JO 9JBIS PUE UMOI[PPIA
JO £I10) oy} UI SHORIPPY?® UOHEAOUSYY JOLISI( 21 YN0 J& Pajeso] 0} sjuswaAoidl pue Jo
UOONISUOd Y} I0J “( Jusaa1dy,, JOYRUISIAY) 0)0IST) SUOTIEOTJIPOW PUE SUOKIPPE ‘SUOLAAP [[B
pue Lue pue “ FTOT Of PqUPIADS pajep IoUM() YIIM JUSIaISE S J0SBa[oY] Jopun e Juswheg
U} ySnomnyy paystumy sfenereur 1o juswdmbe ‘seoiAres “10qe] 03 payelel Jo Jo o Jursie Kem
Aue u1 10 girm TOTOSUU00 UT “lopun Sursiie ‘Ajmbe Ul PUuE ME[ UI 19AS0S)BYM SSTIIGRI PUE SUIIR)
[Te pue Kue pue sjUsUeaIBe ‘SI0BNUOO ‘SJUBUSA0D ‘SJUNOIOE ‘SHNS ‘SUSI “UOHOB JO SISNEBD “SUOTOR
‘SpueUIop ‘sjqop JO ISUUBW [[8 WO PUB JO IOUM(Q) ) SOSIBYDISIP I9A9I0) PUB SISEO[OT ‘SOSTUIar
£qo10y SUSISSE pUB SIOSSO00NS SJT “JJOSH 10J JOSEASY oy ‘(L JOSBO[OY,, PA[[EO IOPBURINY) DT
‘S901AI0§ WOIONIISUO)) SUOISIIIA] 0} (. JoUM(),, POJ[EO Jo}feUIeIay) 1) “UMORIPPIA JO A0 4q
pred oq 01 “(,JustkeJ s521501,, SE 0} POIIQJI I0YJRUIIY) (GH"6Z0°0LTS) STEIIOP 00T/6F 2 Ul
AuaM) ‘puEsnoy) AJUSAS PAIPUNT] 0ALT, JO JUNOUIE A1y} UT Juswrsed J0J UONBISPISUOD U]

ASYATHA ANV NAI'T S<OINVHOHI A0 YTAIVA
INAWAVd SSTIDOUd
AOLOVALNOD TVIINTD / JTIVNVIAN NOLLONALSNOD




(P2 0707 Jequiaoa(y)
9SBI[IY PUB USIT S,01UBYIAA

WP SA A uowAR] $801801d DO/ND ‘1L~ C
,OwZZOO We “,

o
S

<<

. TR
et

-
Yetayyy

a

OC/TE/€0 :sa11dxa UOTSSIOo A

/o ahon

(TenpIArpuy pezrioyny 1o
Jaum(Q J0 10133 derodio))
BAWIN  :SI]

O[oTerio v Sueig A

g

sweN Auedwo))

DT SOOTATSS UOTOTLIISUO,) SUOISIIN

:Jo 9ouasard
U} UI PaIaAl[op pue pafess ‘poudis

‘¥20T
10qOR0 " jo Awp™IZ ot} U0 TWWRIN sy Aq pousis oq 03 syuesad 953y puR PIXIE 855.6&

9q 0} [ess operodrod )i pasned sey JI0SeSey O} ‘JOTYTHAL SSANLIM NI
"£][e10 PaBueyo 9q 10U Avi OSER[OY PUB I9ATBAY ST,

“IOTIOSUUO]) JO BJ81S A} JO Smef oy ropun sqeorjdde sjySit Aue Jo o8pajamour
1IN Y1as ‘ATejunjoa ST 9Se3[oY PUB JoATEA JUSWIAE] SS2IF0I] SIY) JO UOMNOIKD s 10seo]oy

“UTI9Y PAqIIosap [BLISIBUL
pue juowdinbe ‘se01ALds “Joqe] oy pue joeford ow 0} joadsar ym u>$8,wum@w§8§umo

T[BYS pue JUBtR400 Juapuodopur Ue aq [[BYS 9SBI[Y PUB J9ATBA\ JUewAR] $Se1801d ST

"PAUIEIN0D UI19Y SUOHRIURsaIdal oY) UO SII[aI JoUMQ) 1) Jeyf) SUIMOWD] 9A0qE JUSTIARJ SSIF01]
U} Sxet 0} JOUM() S90PUL 0] SPBUI 1B SUOREIUSsaIdaI SutoFaro) ot} Jey) soFpo[motm|oe I0Sea[oy



CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of Two hundred seventy thousand, twenty
nine & 49/100 dollars ($270,029.49) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress Payment”), to be paid
by City of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone Construction Services,
LLC (hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its successors and assigns hereby
remises, releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all manner of debts, demands,
actions, causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts, agreements and any and all
Claims and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under, in connection with or in any
way arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or materials furnished through the
Payment Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated September 30, 2024 , and any and
all deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter “Agreement™), for the construction
of and improvements to located at South Fire District Renovation &Additions in the City of
Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement. Terms capitalized in this
instrument are those specifically defined herein and in the Agreement.

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling Two hundred
seventy thousand, twenty nine & 49/100 dollars ($270,029.49)., as full compensation and
payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through
September 30,2024  (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor, services,
equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants and
represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and materialmen
from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full for labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by previous
payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the Project.
Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and obligations for
labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection with the
Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner have
been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to the
Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and
indemnification are not contingent in any respect nor are they subject to any condition precedent.

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



